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MEMORANDUM
TO: Cedar Mountain Small Area Plan Committees
FROM: Jason Stewart, Planning & Community Development Director
SUBJECT: Cedar Mountain Small Area Planning Committee Meeting — Tuesday, September 24, 2019

DATE: September 18, 2019

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you will not be able to attend.

Cedar Mountain Small Area Planning Committee
September 24, 2019 at 6:00 PM
Community Services Building, 106 East Morgan Street

AGENDA

Call to Order, Jason Stewart, Planning & Community Development Director
I. Welcome
II.  Citizen Advisory Committee Procedures

1. Election of Chairman
2. Election of Vice Chairman

III.  Presentation - 2018 Cedar Mountain Community Small Area Plan Project (Steering
Committee member(s))

IVv. Public Comment (15-minute time limit. Speakers are limited to three minutes.)
V. New Business

A. Planning & Community Development Department — Update
1. Discussion of Meeting Time
2. Inquiry from TNRC about field trip to Community
Center
3. Establishing Goals and Objectives (Boundaries,
Overlays, etc.)

B. Other
1. Scenic Corridor Signage Comment

VI Public and Board Member Comments
VII.  Adjourn - Next Meeting date will be scheduled during September 24" meeting
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